Henderson, Katie

From: Torrence, Rufus

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 8:12 AM

To: Tom Myers

Subject: AR0020273 AFIN 04-00106 City of Siloam Springs Pretreatment Program Mod: Streamlining
Update

Attachments: AR0020273_Response to Pretreatment Audit_20100806.pdf
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Deparinen «f Envionnenta! Q2aily

December 1, 2011

Tom Myers, Pretreatment Coordinator
City of Siloam Springs

P O Box 80

Siloam Springs, AR 72761

Re: Siloam Springs Pretreatment Program Modification: Streamlining Update
(Permit No. AR0020273, AFIN 04-00106)

Dear Mr. Meyers:

This email is written to advise the City that the local limits development, program narrative and adopted
ordinance are due. In reference to the attached letter dated August 6, 2010, the City agreed to submit this
information to the department.

Please submit the adopted ordinance, program narrative and local limit development to the department before
February 1, 2012.

If City has any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us .

Sincerely,

m?&wn:u

Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer
Water Division
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Siloam Springs
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It a naturad.
August 6, 2010

Rufus Torrence

Water Division Engineer

Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality (ADEQ)
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118

RE: City of Siloam Springs (AFIN 04-00106 NPDES Permit No. AR0020273) Pretreatment Program
Audit/Municipal Pollution Prevention {P2) Assessment

Mr. Torrence:

This cofresponde'nce is a follow up to your letter received September 16, 2010 regarding the audit/ assessment. The

City of Siloam Springs appreciates the good working relationship and cooperation enjoyed with the Arkansas
Department of Environmental Quality.

In reference to the City’s letter (Bowman to Drown) dated November 14, 2007, which states “Construction of the
improvements is expected to commence in late 2008 and be completed in 2010. At that time a Maximum Allowable
Headworks Loading analysis will be conducted and information forwarded to [ADEQ).” The City is currently working
with Garver Engineering to set Maximum Allowable Headworks Loading analysis. Construction commenced February
27,2009 and the contract period of 690 days puts the anticipated completion date at January 18, 2011. When the
Maximum Allowable Headworks Loading analysis is complete the City of Siloam Springs will submit it along with the
new pretreatment ordinance and program narrative update.

The recommended POTW actions for improved implementation for pretreatment and pollution prevention programs
have been reviewed and noted, and information shared with affected local industrial dischargers.

Sincerel

as A. Myers
Water Pollution Control Facility Superintendent
(479) 238-0927
tmyers@siloamsprings.com
cc: Peggy Woody, City Clerk

Adam Roark P.E. City Engineer
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SRE L MAILED FROM ZIPCODE 72761

Rufus Torrence

Water Division Engineer

Arkansas Dept. of Environmental Quality (ADEQ)
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118
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